
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Peralta, Rene (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC seminar this Friday?
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 3:05:00 PM

That is a good idea.  However, I know Ray, Larry, and John won’t be here on Friday.  I will see if
tomorrow some time works.
 
Dustin
 

From: Peralta, Rene (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC seminar this Friday?
 
Hi Dustin,
 
Maybe we can use the time for a short meeting to discuss the randombytes() issue? I would
like to propose that we do what Dan says.
 
Rene.
 
 
 

 

From: pqc-bounces@nist.gov <pqc-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 2:45 PM
To: pqc
Subject: [Pqc] PQC seminar this Friday?
 
Everyone,
        The plan was to have a PQC seminar this Friday, at 10am.  I have yet to confirm with the
speaker, so this might end up being cancelled.  I will provide an update once I know more. Thanks,
 
Dustin
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